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From: 
To: 
Subje-ct: 
O;,t~: 

e.y1r ' fhn p <rsA QC(:> --rw: 8odyc.tmef.n 
Thu1sd1y, NC'II!mbl!t 15, 2012 11:04:00 AM 

From: Bauer, john D <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Thursday. November 08. 2012 1:37 PM 
To: Prosnitz, Susi!n <TSA OSPlE>; Flockhart. Wen(Sy; f llison.jennifer <TSA OCC>; Line, Susan <TSA. OCC>; Perel, Erica <OCC>: Tuculescu, Roxana 
Ct:: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Whalen. Mary Kate <TSA OCC>; Thompson. Mardi <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: Bodycamenls 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

John B. 

571·227-@il 

From: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE> 
Sent: Thursday. November 08, 20'12 11:54 AM 
To: Aockh.art, Wendy; Ellison, Jennifer <TSA OCC>; Lane, Susan <TSA OCC>; Perel. Erica <OCC>; Tuculescu. Roxana; Bauer,John 0 <TSA OCC:> 
Cr;: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>: Whalen, Mary Kate <TSA OCC>: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: Bodycameras 

Thanks Wen do,· 

Susan fh)(fi) 

l(b)(5) 

Susan M. Prosn~tz-, Esq. 
Scruor Covnstl 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 
THI$ C0MIMJNICA1JON Mf(iHT C()NTAiNCOM\«JNlCA TION$ BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT. COMMUII/CATION'S TH4T ARE PART OF THE A()ENCY DEtJSERATIVE PROCESS. OA ATTORNEY· WORK PRODUCT, Att OF VIHICH ARE PRJVft.EC>EOAND NOT 

SUBJECT TO DfSCtOSVRE OUTS/DE THE AGENCY OR TO THf PUBUC. Pt.£.4SE CON'SUt.T WJTH THEOFFTCE OF CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCJ.OSING ANY lNFORI-MTION CONTAINED ttY THIS E..uAAI.. 

From: Flockharl. w•ndy (malh1b9.l\9~ I lh \If\"\ 
Sent: Thursday, November 08. " . 3 AM 
To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE>; Ellison, Jennifer <TSA OCC>; Lane, Susan <TSA OCC>; Perel. Eri(a <OCC>; Tuculescu, Roxana 
Subject: Bodyct~meras 

Folks: 

._I (-b-rt:m;m~ll!~'ll'n'l'ltRillemmr. bi!IO!Tt 'IIW'.Ilan'ITtel'lant'!l"o'I'ISRna~re<"~vmmmn-rumn!'"lgmto!mOill'p.:---------------------------------'~Th• second is a USF analysis. 
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